ATTORNEY GENERAL
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

33 CAPITOL STHEET
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSIIRE 03301-6397

ANN M. RICE
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

MICHAEL A. DELANEY
ATTORNEY GENERAL

May 16, 2012

VIA E-MAIL (ONLY)
Nadia Naffe
nnaffe@fas.harvard.edu

Re:  Project Veritas/lames O’ Keefe
Dear Ms. Naffe:

Iunderstand that you have in your possession clectronic records, including but not
limited to e-mails, that relate to James O’ Keefe and/os Project Veritas, In furtherance of the
State of New Hampshire’s ongoing investigation regarding certain activities that occurred during
New Hampshire’s presidential primary in January 2012, [ am writing to request access to those
records. To that end, please contact me in order that we may determine the format of the records
in your possession, and how we can best transfer those records to our investigator.

Thank you for your attention to this matfer,

o 7
Sincerely, .

Richard W, Head

(603)271-1221

Fax: (603) 223-6264

e-mail: richard. head@doj.nh.gov
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